Scholarship Guide for Graduate Students

This Scholarship Guide for Graduate Students includes information about the Scholarship Advising Program, how to start the scholarship search process, how and where to look for scholarships, lists of funding opportunities, and much more.

The external links listed here are for informational purposes only and are not endorsed by The New School.

Click the links below to skip to each section.

Table of Contents

Scholarship Advising Mission and Services

Intro to Scholarships, Fellowships and Grants

What are scholarships, fellowships and grants? How to Begin to Search for Scholarships, Fellowships and Grants Where to Find Scholarships, Fellowships and Grants How to Apply for Scholarships

Scholarship Payout Process
Maintaining Institutional Scholarships
Avoiding Scholarship Scams
Resources

Other Important Campus Resources

Food Pantry
Student Senate Meal Share
Parsons Senate - The Art Fund
Student Health Services
Medical & Mental Health Services
Student Disability Services
Student Support & Crisis Management

Scholarships

The WomenIn Scholarships
Hsiao Memorial Social Sciences Scholarship
Paul & Daisy Soros Fellowships
Rislov Foundation Awards
Military Spouse Scholarships
Live Out Your Dream Awards
Uncommon Good Scholarship
IIDA 2021 Student Design Competition

Fellowships

The Duberman-Zal Fellowship GWIS National Fellowships Program Smithsonian Institution Fellowship Program Josephine De Karman Fellowship AAUW American Fellowships Global Community Fellowship

Grants

Screencraft Cinematic Short Story
The Elizabeth Greenshields Foundation
SoGal Black Founder Startup Grants
Filmmakers Without Borders Grant
The James Alan Cox Foundation for Student
Photojournalists
Mensa Foundation's Dissertation Mini-Grant
Rislov Foundation
Barbara Mandigo Kelly Peace Poetry Awards
Sphinx Competition

Databases

American Association of University Women **NYSFAAA** Open Society Fellowship Artsparkr McNair Scholars Harvard University Graduate School of Design ASID Scholarships & Grants International Furnishing & Design Association The Asian Cultural Council Hearst Journalism Awards Program Center for Architecture NYPL Fellowships & Institutions CFDA Scholarships Smithsonian Fellowship Opportunities American Indian Graduate Center Human Rights Careers - Fellowships + Scholarships

Scholarship Advising Mission and Services

The Scholarship Advising Program supports the mission and vision of The New School in its student-centered approach, by connecting students with scholarship opportunities that further their academic and career goals.

The Scholarship Advising Program provides specialized advising for degree-seeking students to identify and apply for a number of national and international fellowships and scholarships. The Scholarship Advising team works to inform students, faculty and staff about a full range of opportunities and to help students determine which programs best meet their intellectual, professional and personal goals.

Through individual appointments and public workshops, we provide the following resources:

- Counseling on which scholarship, fellowship and grant opportunities are the best fit.
- Guidance on the application process
- Assistance in writing and revising personal statements
- Referrals to resources and information on major scholarships

Some of the services we provide include:

- Scholarship Workshop Series (<u>check out this flyer!</u>)
 - Workshops are offered every fall and spring semester, and are tailored to undergraduate, graduate, and international students. We also lead workshops on the Personal Essay and Recommendation Letters.
 - Students are encouraged to <u>sign up online</u>; everyone who signs up, regardless if they attended the workshop, will receive the presentation and materials via Google Drive from the workshop.
- Bi-weekly Scholarship Newsletter (sign up here!)
- Individualized Scholarship Planning
- Check out our Instagram account!

To schedule an appointment for Scholarship Advising, check out Amani's availability under Scholarship Advising on the second page of Services on <u>Starfish</u>.

For questions, concerns, or anything else, contact the Scholarship Advising Team:

Amani Gheith, Scholarship Manager gheitha@newschool.edu 212.229.5600x1771

General Scholarship Email scholarshipadvising@newschool.edu

Intro to Scholarships, Fellowships and Grants

What are scholarships, fellowships and grants?

Scholarships: These are funds you don't have to pay back offered by institutions, companies, organizations and foundations to support your education. They can be used for tuition, housing, supplies, books, transportation, travel, study abroad and more. I categorize scholarships into two initial groups: general and specific. General scholarships are those open to almost every college student, and specific majors are not required to apply. Specific scholarships are just that, specific to certain populations, fields of study, majors, experiences and skills. I encourage students to focus more time on the specific scholarships, as they will find more success applying for those; they are better candidates based on their background, experiences and interests.

Fellowships: Fellowships provide funding for education (including graduate school and beyond) and access to more opportunities like internships, study abroad, jobs and more. They are also related to professional development and last a short period of time, usually from three months to two years.

Grants: These are non-repayable funds or products provided by the government, a foundation or corporation for use towards a specific purpose, usually to fund projects, travel, and other non-tuition needs.

These are all funding sources that require an application and supporting documents, in most cases, essays and/or examples of your work, resumes, recommendation letters and academic transcripts. For grants, a proposal and budget breakdown is usually required. In the end, these are all necessary to understand who you are, why you are a strong candidate, and why the scholarship/fellowship/grant committee should choose you over all other applicants.

How to Begin to Search for Scholarships, Fellowships and Grants

Focus on scholarships that are related to your academic, career and personal goals. General, or 'generic', scholarships make it easy for almost every student to apply, which could mean thousands of students are applying for one scholarship; these are the scholarships with very few requirements, and are often offered by non-education-related

companies. The chances that you will win a general scholarship are very small, and therefore it's not really worth too much of your time to apply to these.

I encourage you to use the following questions to self-reflect on your skills, experience, goals and dreams; you can use the answers to help focus your scholarship search.

As you are starting your funding opportunity search consider these questions in order to help you focus your search:

- What do I enjoy doing?
- What am I passionate about?
- What do I already have experience in? (Volunteer work, internships, jobs, projects, clubs, etc.)
- What do I want to continue doing?
- What do I hope to do in the future?
 - o Do I plan to continue my education post-grad?
- What resources are available to me?
 - Can my career/scholarship/academic advisor connect me with a former grant/scholarship recipient or former fellow in my area of study/interest?

Where to Find Scholarships, Fellowships and Grants

Look first for organizations, associations and foundations dedicated to students and professionals in their field of interest. They often list scholarships, fellowships and grants on their sites, and sometimes offer their own. Some examples include:

American Society of Interior Designers (Scholarships for Undergrads and Grads)

New York Foundation of the Arts (Grants for visual and performing arts)

American Council of Learned Societies (Fellowships and Grants for students in Humanities and Sciences)

Elizabeth Munsterberg Koppitz Fellowship Program (for Grad students studying Psychology)

Women in the Arts & Media Coalition (Funding opportunities for women in the arts, media, and performing arts)

The PhD Project (includes funding list for doctoral students)

There are many scholarship search engines, some of which include <u>Profellow</u>, <u>Scholly</u>, <u>Fastweb</u>, <u>Unigo</u> and <u>Cappex</u>. See them more as tools and not as the only resources of information on scholarships. Good old-fashioned Google is another reliable

tool for the scholarship search - be persistent and patient, as it can take several pages of results before you may find relevant scholarship opportunities.

Talk to your professors, colleagues and classmates, as funding opportunities can sometimes not be as well advertised or accessible for everyone to find. Religious communities, family employers, and clubs can sometimes be a good resource for educational funding as well.

Of course, there's always us! Schedule an appointment with Amani, Scholarship Manager, on Starfish (calendar availability can be found under Scholarship Advising on the second page of Services on Starfish), sign up for our Scholarship Advising Newsletter by emailing scholarship Workshops here.

How to Apply for Scholarships

My (scholarship) mantra is Apply Early & Apply Often. It's not a good idea to apply for only one scholarship per semester, and put your hopes all on that one. You can improve your chances of winning scholarship money by applying to as many scholarships as you're eligible for, and all year long. Most scholarship deadlines occur in the spring (like in April and May), as the funds are typically awarded before the start of the fall semester. Plan and apply for funding at least two semesters before! Keeping up the habit of applying makes the process much easier in the future. And, AND, you could end up repeating all of the same stuff you wrote/created for multiple applications, so easier for you in the long run.

Yay! You found some scholarships to apply to - prioritize them by level of interest and deadline, then create a to-do list and timeline for each one. There's the application deadline, yes, but work backwards from the date to plan out when you're going to work on each component of the application. Should you factor in multiple drafts of your essays? When are you going to ask that busy professor for a recommendation letter (that should be at least a month in advance, by the way)? Did you put in a calendar reminder for yourself to request an electronic copy of your transcript? Did you factor in enough time to balance school, work, personal responsibilities, and your scholarship applications?

The process really depends on the funding opportunity, but generally, most applications require a resume or CV, academic transcript, recommendation letter and, most importantly, an essay or portfolio work. Almost every scholarship

application is required to be submitted online (though there are those strange random ones that ask for the application to be mailed to their offices!).

Don't wait to the last minute to submit your scholarship application online, as websites crash, computers break, and documents can be lost. Plan ahead and save your work on another platform, just in case.

Scholarship Payout Process

When and How Scholarship Funds Are Distributed: Scholarship payout timelines depend on the organization, foundation or company that awards them. Check with the funding organization to find out when to expect the funds from your scholarship. If you were awarded a scholarship in the spring semester, for example, you should expect to receive the funds in advance of your fall semester.

Most scholarship checks are sent directly to the institution, so the New School's Student Financial Services office would receive the funds, and apply it toward your balance. Most scholarship organizations work on the academic calendar, so that awards arrive in time for the start of the fall or spring semester.

Scholarship checks that are being sent to the university on behalf of the student should be addressed to:

The New School
Attn: External Scholarships
79 Fifth Avenue, 5th floor
New York, NY 10003
212.229.8930
myaccount@newschool.edu

Maintaining Institutional Scholarships

Most scholarships distributed by The New School to students when you're first admitted are renewable scholarships (for the duration of your degree up to a certain number of years or credits). In order for Financial Aid to renew a current institutional scholarship, you are expected to maintain a 3.0+ GPA (for graduate students), your current student status (full-time or part-time), and must remain within your current college (e.g. Lang students looking to transfer to Parsons might be at risk of losing their scholarship). Any changes should be communicated to your Student Success Advisor and Financial Aid

as soon as possible, including if you're thinking about taking a leave of absence, switching from full-time to part-time status, or changing colleges.

External scholarships that can be renewed usually have their own rules for students to continue receiving scholarships from year to year. Most stipulate that you maintain a 3.0+ GPA (by checking your academic transcripts), and that the funds be used directly for educational costs (including tuition, housing, transportation, supplies, books, etc.).

Avoiding Scholarship Scams

Scholarship Scams are more common than you think. Any scholarship that asks for a student's social security number, credit card number or other personal information, is a scam. You should never have to pay to apply for scholarship (there are a few exceptions, such as competitions' and associations' fees), and a 'guaranteed' scholarship is never legitimate. Beware of unsolicited calls or emails from 'scholarship organizations'. For more information, and to report scholarship scams, students can check out http://www.ftc.gov/scholarshipscams.

Resources

For more information on the different parts of scholarship applications, and additional scholarship and grant websites, check out the links below. We've also included Scholarship Guides for Undergraduate and International Students:

Scholarship Guide for International Students

Scholarship Guide for Undergraduate Students

How to Start Your Scholarship Search Handout

<u>Tracking your Progress</u>

Writing the Essay

Preparing a Grant Proposal and Budget

Recommendation Letter Tips

Preparing a CV

TNS Scholarships & Grants

New School Library and Archives Finding Funding Guide

COS Pivot Grant Database

Additional Financial Resources

Other Important Campus Resources

Food Pantry

The New School Food Pantry will be offering pre-packed bag pickup for New School students currently in NYC. Pickup will be by appointment only on Wednesdays from 2:00 to 4:00 p.m. and Thursdays from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon

Student Senate Meal Share

Join this Facebook group for information on leftover food around the University, or to share your leftovers and/or free food with others.

Parsons Senate - The Art Fund

Parsons Student Senate sponsored program that gives students financial support for any type of creative project. Awards can be given of up to \$100 if an application is selected.

Student Health Services

Provides medical, psychological, and wellness support services to students year-round. The mission of Student Health and Support Services is to enhance the health and well-being of students to foster their learning and success.

Medical & Mental Health Services

Additional medical and mental health resources.

Student Disability Services

To foster an environment that encourages all students to reach their highest level of achievement and obtain equal access to academic and programmatic services.

Student Support & Crisis Management

Student Support and Crisis Management (SSCM) works with New School students who are struggling with non-academic challenges, distressing experiences, and crisis situations.

The following is a **sample** list of funding opportunities specifically for graduate students. For a personalized list of opportunities, please schedule an appointment with Scholarship Advising.

Scholarships:

The Don Lavoie Fellowship

https://www.mercatus.org/students/don-lavoie-fellowship#2392643287-3923205332

The Don Lavoie Fellowship is a competitive, renewable, and online fellowship program for advanced undergraduates, recent graduates, and early-stage graduate students. Fellowships are open to students from any discipline who are interested in studying key ideas in political economy and learning how to utilize these ideas in academic and policy research

Deadline: April 15, 2024

The Hispanic Scholars Fund

https://www.hsf.net/scholarship

The Hispanic Scholarship Fund seeks to double the rate of Hispanics earning college degrees by providing a wide range of scholarship aid. The Fund supports Hispanic undergraduate students at all levels including community college students and transfer students as well as graduate students. Students must be of Hispanic heritage, be American citizens or legal permanent residents. A 3.0 GPA is required and students must plan to enroll full time in a degree seeking program. Students must also apply for federal financial aid by completing the FAFSA. The amount of the awards varies by scholarship. Successful candidates are selected on the basis of academic achievement and financial need as well as personal strengths and leadership. Students may apply to as many scholarships for which they are eligible but may receive only one HSF scholarship per academic year.

Deadline: February 19, 2023

The LAGRANT Foundation 2023 Scholarship Program

https://www.lagrantfoundation.org/scholarship-application-process

The LAGRANT Foundation seeks to address the lack of diversity in the advertising, marketing and public relations fields. "The LAGRANT Foundation (TLF) will award 100 scholarships in 2023 in celebration of its 25th anniversary. Of the 100 scholarships, (60) ethnic minority undergraduate students will receive scholarships of \$2,000 each and (40) graduate students will receive scholarships of \$3,250 each. Students must be attending four-year accredited institutions in the U.S. and majoring in the fields of advertising, marketing or public relations." The scholarship recipients will receive a trip to either New York City, Portland, OR, or Minneapolis, MN where they will participate in career building activities.

Deadline: February 28, 2023

Rislov Foundation Awards

http://www.rislovfoundation.org/guidelines-for-applicants/

Since 1998, The Rislov Foundation has awarded more than one million dollars to dozens of deserving and exceptional classical musicians, vocalists and organizations. We have given away more than one million dollars to dozens of individuals and organizations, since our inception. The foundation awards exceptional classical musicians/vocalists who demonstrate promise. Classical music, as opposed to jazz, modern, rock and dance, is our emphasis. Our Board of Directors meets regularly to review all applicants and select award recipients.

Deadline: Rolling

Military Spouse Scholarships

https://www.militarvfamilv.org/programs/spouses-scholarships/

National Military Family Association awards can be used for a variety of educational and employment pursuits. Scholarship funds on average are \$1,000 and can be used towards degrees, certifications, licensure, clinical supervision for mental health licensure, CEUs, business expenses and more! Any spouse eligible to hold a valid military ID is eligible.

Deadline: Rolling

Scripps Howard Foundation Diversity in Journalism Grants

https://scripps.com/fund/journalism/grants/

The Scripps Howard Fund is seeking innovative ideas to get post-secondary students from diverse backgrounds invested in journalism and foster environments where all journalism students can actively participate and feel welcome. Diverse backgrounds include but are not limited to race, ethnicity, socioeconomic status, sexual orientation, gender identity, military background and or membership in another group that is under-represented in journalism.

Deadline: September 30, 2023

Aga Khan Scholarship

https://the.akdn/en/what-we-do/developing-human-capacity/education/international-scholarships
The Aga Khan Foundation's International Scholarship Programme (ISP) was established by His Highness

the Aga Khan. The ISP aims to support gifted, outstanding students from developing countries, who have no other means of financing their studies, to pursue full-time postgraduate studies at reputable higher education institutions of their choice.

Deadline: March 31, 2024

Fellowships:

SAADA Archival Creators Fellowship Program

https://www.saada.org/fellowships

Fellows will create archival collections that reflect the histories and perspectives of marginalized groups within the South Asian American community. These include communities that are working class, undocumented, LGBTQ+, Dalit, Muslim, Indo-Caribbean, or otherwise overlooked in mainstream South Asian American narratives. This fellowship program is open to all US-based individuals who are members of the community they will be archiving, or in which they otherwise have deep existing relationships. No formal archival training is necessary, but applicants should have a strong demonstrable interest and commitment to community memory and storytelling.

Deadline: October 1, 2024

Venture for America Fellows

https://ventureforamerica.org/apply/

Venture For America is a two-year fellowship program for recent college graduates interested in entrepreneurship and becoming startup leaders or founders. VFA Fellows interview with startups, entrepreneurship support organizations, and innovative companies across the U.S. with emerging startup ecosystems. After securing a full-time, salaried job, Fellows participate in Training Camp with their cohort, world-class business leaders, and entrepreneurs to build the skills they'll need to succeed in their new roles. And throughout the fellowship and after, Fellows also gain access to programs, networks, resources, and a one-of-a-kind community that aids in their professional growth.

Deadline: October 10, 2024

AATCC Fellowships and Scholarships

https://www.aatcc.org/foundation/#fellowships

Founded in 1921 as the American Association of Textile Chemists and Colorists (AATCC). AATCC connects the global textile community to empower a more innovative, informed, and sustainable future. Beginning November 1, 2022, applications for undergraduate scholarships and graduate fellowships are being accepted for the fall 2023-spring 2024 academic year! If you are majoring or studying in a textile-related program, these scholarships are for you! The AATCC Foundation offers various student fellowships, scholarships and grants to assist undergraduate and graduate students at all levels and in all textile-related fields. Some require students be a member of student AATCC chapter, some are open to international students

Deadline: March 31, 2023; varies

The Josephine De Karman Fellowship

http://dekarman.org/qualifications-application/

The Josephine De Karman Fellowship Trust was established in 1954 by the late Dr. Theodore Von Karman, world renowned aeronautics expert and teacher and first director of the Guggenheim Aeronautical Laboratory at the California Institute of Technology, in memory of his sister, Josephine, who passed away in 1951. The purpose of this Fellowship program is to recognize and assist students whose scholastic achievements reflect Professor Von Karman's high standards.

Deadline: January 31, 2023

The Tillman Scholars Program

https://pattillmanfoundation.org/apply/

The Pat Tillman Foundation identifies remarkable military service members, veterans and spouses, empowering them with academic scholarships, lifelong leadership development opportunities and a diverse, global community of high-performing mentors and peers. Our scholars are making an impact as they lead through action in the fields of healthcare, business, public service, STEM, education and the humanities.

Deadline: February 28, 2023

The Impact Entrepreneurship Graduate Fellowship

https://www.newschool.edu/impact-entrepreneurship/graduate-fellowship/

The Impact Entrepreneurship Graduate Fellowship is a two-year cohort experience for high-potential leaders committed to creating social impact through entrepreneurship while pursuing a master's degree at The New School. Fellows receive an award of \$10,000 toward tuition for participation in the two-year fellowship (\$5,000 per year), in addition to any merit-based scholarship they may receive from their degree program. Students are eligible for fellowship funding in combination with merit-based scholarships not to exceed the cost of tuition. To be selected for the Impact Entrepreneurship Graduate Fellowship, students must be committed to promoting positive change through entrepreneurship and be admitted to a participating master's program at The New School in fall 2023. Open to incoming fall 2023 graduate students in eligible programs.

Deadline: February 28, 2023

Smithsonian Climate Change Fellowship

https://fellowships.si.edu/CCF

Through the Smithsonian Climate Change Fellowship, the Smithsonian seeks to support five fellows as they conduct independent research in the spirit of the Smithsonian's wide-ranging research effort and in support of the Smithsonian's goals to understand and inform solutions to climate change. These fellows will be able to leverage the Smithsonian's resources, including its researchers, collections, exhibits, and data sets, to advance scientific understanding of climate change and its impacts on nature and human

well-being. A Smithsonian Museum or research center will host fellows. Postdoctoral Fellows will receive a stipend of \$62,000 per year for 2 years. A maximum research allowance of up to \$10,000 is available for the fellowship.

Deadline: October 15, 2024

Thomas R. Pickering Graduate Foreign Affairs Fellowship

https://www.profellow.com/fellowship/thomas-r-pickering-graduate-foreign-affairs-fellowship/
The Pickering Foreign Affairs Graduate Fellowships provide full funding to graduate students as they prepare to join the U.S. Foreign Service as diplomats. Fellows are funded \$37,500 per year to help cover tuition costs first then room and board, books, mandatory fees, and travel, pending availability of funds. Graduate-level Fellows receive stipends during participation in one 10-week domestic summer internship, and one 10-week summer overseas internship following the second year of graduate school. Fellows must obtain graduate degrees in international affairs or a related subject such as public administration, public policy, international relations, business administration, economics, history, political science, communications, or foreign languages at a graduate school approved by the Pickering Program.

Deadline: September 26, 2024

Grants:

LULF Scholarships for Undergraduate and Graduate Latino Students https://www.lulf.org/scholarships.html

Each year the La Unidad Latina Foundation offers scholarship programs for undergraduate and graduate Latino students and awards grants ranging from \$500 to \$2,000 per recipient to lessen the financial burden. This year the scholarship program features five \$1,000 New York State regional scholarships for five students enrolled in an undergraduate program at a college or university in New York State or who have a primary address in New York but study in another state.

Deadline: October 15, 2024

The Elizabeth Greenshields Foundation

https://www.elizabethgreenshieldsfoundation.org/

Grants for students studying art. The Elizabeth Grennshields foundation us ibe if the most prestigious grants available to emerging figurative artists. This foundation provided financial assistance to some 1900 students and artists in 40 countries.

Deadline: Rolling

SoGal Black Founder Startup Grant

https://www.iamsogal.com/black-founder-startup-grant/

SoGal Foundation has teamed up with Winky Lux, bluemercury, twelveNYC, Lively, and other sponsors to make a small step towards progress by providing several \$10K and \$5K cash grants to Black women or nonbinary entrepreneurs. Awardees will also receive tactical help navigating the fundraising environment at large so that they will have a more equitable opportunity at scaling the next billion dollar idea. They will also receive lifetime "ask-me-anything" access to the SoGal Foundation and SoGal Ventures teams.

Deadline: Rolling

Filmmakers Without Borders Grant

http://filmmakerswithoutborders.org/grants/#howtoapply

FILMMAKERS WITHOUT BORDERS (FWB) is a 501c3 nonprofit organization that is dedicated to empowering the next generation of digital storytellers. FWB filmmaking grants provide funding and support for independent filmmakers to share their stories. Funds are available for narrative, documentary, experimental, and new media projects in various stages of production. FWB encourages both novice and experienced filmmakers from around the world to apply for grant funding. The application process is

designed to showcase each respective project's alignment with FWB's mission as well as to outline the filmmaker's goals, implementation strategy, outcomes, and expected impact.

Deadline: August 1, June 1, January 1

Mensa Foundation's Dissertation Mini-Grant

 $\underline{\text{https://www.mensafoundation.org/what-we-do/awards-and-recognition/dissertation-mini-grant/}}$

The Mensa Foundation's Dissertation Mini-Grant provides a \$2,500 award to doctoral students for dissertation research related to intelligence or gifted education. Encouraging applications from students who have developed their dissertation proposal and methodology, the program seeks proposals for research on human intelligence or creativity across the lifespan and in the contexts of learning and education of those who are gifted, or from underserved gifted-student populations such as twice-exceptional, culturally or linguistically diverse, or the economically disadvantaged.

Deadline: January 31, 2022

Rislov Foundation

http://www.rislovfoundation.org/quidelines-for-applicants/

Since 1998, the Rislov Foundation has been supporting individual students and non-profit groups. We have given away more than one million dollars to dozens of individuals and organizations, since our inception. The foundation awards exceptional classical musicians/vocalists who demonstrate promise. Classical music, as opposed to jazz, modern, rock and dance, is our emphasis. Our Board of Directors meets regularly to review all applicants and select award recipients.

Deadline: Rolling

Barbara Mandigo Kelly Peace Poetry Awards

http://peacecontests.org/index.html#iournal

The <u>Nuclear Age Peace Foundation</u>, a non-profit, non-partisan 501(c)3 organization based in Santa Barbara, California, hosts an annual poetry contest called the Barbara Mandigo Kelly Peace Poetry Awards. The Barbara Mandigo Kelly Peace Poetry Awards is an annual series of awards to encourage poets to explore and illuminate positive visions of peace and the human spirit. The Poetry Awards include three age categories: Adult, Youth 13-18, and Youth 12 & Under. The annual contest is open to people worldwide. Poems must be original, unpublished, and in English.

Deadline: July 1, 2023

Note that there is a \$15 entry fee

Sphinx Competition

http://www.sphinxmusic.org/sphinx-competition

The Sphinx Competition offers young Black and Latino classical string players a chance to compete under the guidance of an internationally renowned panel of judges and to perform with established professional musicians in a competition setting. Its primary goals are to encourage, develop and recognize classical music talent in the Black and Latino communities.

Deadline: October 20, 2023

Databases:

New School Scholarship Advising Database

The New School Scholarship Advising Office has put together a database of some of the most popular opportunities for students. This list has a wide variety of options for all types of students. Please keep in mind that this list is not comprehensive and is only the tip of the iceberg in terms of opportunities out there. Use this list as a starting point for your search.

American Association of University Women

Scholarship programs for qualified women students seeking educational funding. Participating branches and states determine their scholarship amounts and eligibility criteria, and applicants apply directly to the opportunities for which they are qualified.

NYSFAAA

Scholarships for Athletics, Disabilities, Military, Minorities and Nonprofits

Open Society Fellowship

Grants, Scholarships and Fellowships to support civil society groups around the world, with a stated aim of advancing justice, education, public health and independent media

<u>Artsparkr</u>

Database of grants, scholarships, residencies for artist and designers.

McNair Scholars

Various agencies and organizations (private and governmental) that offer support for graduate study. Some of the support opportunities are "full-ride" research fellowships, others are limited-duration research internships, while some others provide a set amount of funds for a specific scholarly work. The resources listed below are for graduate study and scholarly research

Harvard University Graduate School of Design

Scholarship opportunities for U.S. citizens and eligible non-citizens, which are sorted by area of interest or eligibility.

ASID Scholarships & Grants

Annual scholarships and grant opportunities available to expand research and knowledge around the impact of interior design on behavior, health, and well-being

International Furnishing & Design Association

Scholarships, Grants & Competitions

The Asian Cultural Council

Fellowships and grants for artist or scholar who seeks to grow in his or her craft or field can apply for funding to conduct research and study, receive specialized training, undertake observation tours, or pursue non-commercial creative activity in the United States or among the countries of Asia.

Hearst Journalism Awards Program

The Hearst Journalism Awards Program, was founded in 1960, to provide support, encouragement, and assistance to journalism education at the college and university level. The program awards scholarships to students for outstanding performance in college-level journalism, with matching grants to the students' schools.

Center for Architecture

Scholarships and Grants for Architecture students

The Center for Architecture is a leading cultural venue for architecture and the built environment in New York City, informed by the complexity of the City's urban fabric and in dialogue with the global community.

NYPL Fellowships & Institutions

Database of Fellowships through the NYPL

CFDA Scholarships

Fashion & Design Scholarships through the CFDA

Smithsonian Fellowship Opportunities

This is a list of current fellowship opportunities at the Smithsonian, sorted by unit.

American Indian Graduate Center

Students must be seeking a full-time degree at a nationally or regionally accredited higher education institution in the United States. All applicants must be able to demonstrate tribal affiliation through the submission of the Tribal Eligibility Certificate. Each opportunity has specific application requirements

<u>Human Rights Careers - Fellowships + Scholarships</u>

Human Rights Careers (HRC) was founded with the primary goal to help human rights students, alumni, recent graduates and young professionals to pursue a career in the highly competitive field of human rights